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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent:  Monday, July 03, 2006 10:36 AM

To: ‘Lindsay@rkford.com'

Cc: Gum, Tim, EMNRD

Subject: Sam Remo 32 # 1/API # 30-015-33700

Dear Lindsay,

| cannot approve NMOCD form C-104 for the above noted well as there is required regulatory information that has
not been submitted as of this date 7/3/2006.

| find no record of the Oil Conservation Division receiving the complete set of electric logs, nordo | find a
notarized well deviation report.

Please explain in writing why Preston Exploration, LLC completed this well back on 12/19/2005 and is just now
submitting a

C-104 (Request for Allowable and Authorization to Transport).

Please submit the required information no later than 7/10/2006.

Please call if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist-Artesia
505-748-1283

7/3/2006



